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Main Cluimant: |OMG KOK HUA DARRELL _
Veniets Hag. Ne.: ES121A | Dot of Lbss: 24/10/2018 00:00 - 59

Clalim Type: TP | SNM1E mnusi 10802 Palley/Cover Note No.: OMPCENLT7 34771801

_'mm- Rag, Ni. ;mwmu} mn:u Pallcy No. {Chalmaast):
Excest: 530.00 —

Repairer: Focus Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) | Kaki Sukit Ave &, #02-48/50 Autobay, 417881 Kekl Bukit - Tel: 6865027

Handing Insicer: China Talping Insurance (Sinpapore) Pie, Lid, (HQ) - T=f: 6189 8111 ... [Handled by Catharine Thia]

Adjustor: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel, 8256-3581 __ [Final Rpt due 08/11/2018]
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Yvonne Wnna (LKK Auto)

From: claims@focusauto.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2019 5:37 PM

To: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: VEHICLE NO: £S121A DOA24/10/2018
Hi Yvonne,

Kindly be informed this vehicle we are no repair, our side has been closed.

Thank you

Regards,

Ms Sin

On 2019-07-10 17:33, Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) wrote:

Hi

Plaase reply my email for the above vehicle for not repair.

I'hank you.

Best Regurds,
Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultnnts Pre Ltd



View Sent Message

This mail Is associated with ;

*ES121A (SNM18DOS110C02)
[SKE7542A)
™

ONG KBK HUA DARRELL
Oct 24 2048 12:00AM

Focus Auto Pre Lid

Em|mnﬂ_ nts | Pprint Message || Delew Message | Forward

From LXK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 11/07/2019 12:47 PM.
Yo dlaimsdept@sg, crialping, com
Subject  ES121A

Duar Sie/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the Inspection for ES 1214 after some atternpts to inform. Lhe workshop to present the vehicle,
This cass has been pending for 3 long time due to the unavailability of the ownar, theralore we decided to temporarily close this case.

Kindly advize uz |f there i any srrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly,

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd

Shone. 6841-1972 | emall: sssignmentsdikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industriel Pari, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)
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There are na documents.




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 11 July 2019 12:50 PM

Ta: ‘Claims Dept of CTI'; assignments

Ce: 'Elaine Cheong'; 'Chang Boon Sen'; SUR
Subject: ES121A

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for ES 121Aafter some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle,

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempararily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.
Kindly assist to close this case In Merimen,

For your ref : SNM18D05110C02

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 68411972 | emnil: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Paya UIbi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{4080943)

BEST REGARLS,

G Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: issignments@kkouto.com | x: 6256-3515
Blk 51, Payn Ul Industrinl Pack, Ubl Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 8(408943)
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